Public Document Pack

C'l"";ﬁm .
Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire Contact Officer:
COUNTY COUNCII Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

To:
Councillors: David Cox, Mike Reece and Tony Sharps

5 June 2018
Dear Councillor
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee which will be
held at 10.00 am on Monday, 11th June, 2018 in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold CH7 6NA to consider the following items

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES
Purpose: To receive any apologies.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

Purpose: To receive any Declarations and advise Members accordingly.

3  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 3 - 52)

Purpose: For Members to consider and determine an application for a
Premises Licence

Yours sincerely

ol

Robert Robins
Democratic Services Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

r Sir 'y Flint
-y . .
Flintshire

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting Monday, 11 June 2018
Report Subject Application for a Premises Licence
Report Author Chief Officer - Planning, Environment and Economy

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For Members to consider and determine an application under the Licensing Act 2003
for a Premises Licence, in respect of Thrifty’s, 7 Broughton Hall Road, Broughton,

Flintshire, CH4 0QR.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members consider and determine the application for a Premises
Licence made by Cheshire Retail NW Ltd.

Page 3



REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE APPLICATION

1.01 | The premises concerned is 7 Broughton Hall Road, Broughton, Flintshire,
CH4 0QR. Its location can be seen in Appendix A.

1.02 | The applicant is Cheshire Retail NW Ltd.

1.03 | The application is for a Premises Licence for Thrifty’s, 7 Broughton Hall
Road, Broughton.

1.04 | The applicant has applied for the following licensable activities: Supply of
alcohol for consumption off the premises.

1.05 | The hours applied for are Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 22:00 hours.

1.06 | Representations have been received from Mr Mark Griffiths together with a
petition from members of the local community in support of his letter, and
these can be seen in Appendix B and C respectively.

1.07 | Representations have also been received from Mrs Marian Griffiths who
lives locally, and these can be seen in Appendix D.

1.08 | North Wales Police have confirmed in writing that the application has been
discussed with Acting Inspector Geraint Richards, the Officer responsible
for the area, and that they make no objections to this application.

1.09 | North Wales Fire and Rescue Service have confirmed in writing that they
will not be making any representations to the Licensing Authority regarding
the application.

1.10 | The steps that the applicant intends to take to promote the four licensing
objectives are set out in Appendix E.

1.11 | The application was advertised in the correct manner.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 None in respect of this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | All risks are addressed in the steps taken to promote the four licensing

Page 4




objectives shown in the Operating Schedule.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix A: Location plan

Appendix B: Representations from Mr Mark Griffiths

Appendix C: Petition

Appendix D: Representations from Mrs Marian Griffiths

Appendix E: Steps to be taken to promote the Licensing Objectives

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Licensing Act 2003
Section 182 Guidance for Licensing Authorities

Flintshire County Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Contact Officer: Rachael Hughes, Licensing Officer

Telephone: 01352 702328
E-mail: Rachael.hughes@flintshire.qov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Licensing Act 2003 — referred to as the Act.

Premises Licence — means a licence granted under the Act, in respect of
any premises, which authorises the premises to be used for one or more
licensable activities.

Licensable activities — these are the sale by retail of alcohol, the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or o the order of, a member of the club,
the provision of regulated entertainment, and the provision of late night
refreshment.

Supply of alcohol — means the sale by retail of alcohol, or the supply of
alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

Licensing Objectives - the Act sets out four licensing objectives. These are
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public
nuisance, and the protection of children from harm.

Page 5



mailto:Rachael.hughes@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



HO0 $HO “YILSIHO ‘NOLHONOHE ‘AVOY TIVH NOLHONONE £

L6¢1 - | ®eds

V XIAN3ddV

Page 7

spIeA anysjul

SaRIUNILIO.) AITysyul] |




681G : | 8|edS

| 1 |

< w 00¢ w Qos1L wo
810¢ "\elN v

/ N OV\u 77 TN \ J——— e U B’ I

= A \ — //C\Qnﬂo =

uuojAue Ul
sajped piy) o} BIep SIY}JO AUE ||8S 10 aINgUISIp 'asuadll-gns 'Adoad o} pajiwlad jou a1e nos =~
A "(810Z) pasuaary 'aunod Auncg anusiulld N

=

AR
TNQLSI3E -
e e

av0Y. NO.
rﬂm (N !
=y

ENUE .

=5 =T W
] & g i . f \,
A . A T} ;i
T - \ Y a
=5 . = - =
7 = g2 O\ . i
/ > =T 3 N T ol o - -
= ol [ (Y = L g L =) !
= : | ; d . ;
- == ' ! = v
A4 . e [ [
- " " " - u T
¥ PP £ /P b - 5
: - ey Y et s ;
B y (¢ | L Ry |

\
\

QAR AV

F f.. \. A
\ 2 )
X H ~
¥ /,T.. A\va wue
.,\),.\L\.u.ucm._ uddIo

)

{00 PHO "HILSIHO ‘NOLHONOHE ‘AVOY TIVH NOLHONOHE £

Page 8

sprep, anysiulg O
SPIe aaiysun
saniunWWo) anysug
SONIUMNLINIO)) 3TYSHUL]

SIAYI0 [[B

R

t o

I &

ssaippe [eysod 3dj

S3SSAIPPY AMYSIUL[]
puaday de

Juipd A 11 o

IOINAD




APPENDIX B

Broughton Post Office & Convenience Store
15 Broughton Hall Road

Broughton

Flintshire

CH4 OQR

Monday 23+ April 2018

Chief Officer — Planning & Environment
Cheshire Retail Ltd, 7 Broughton Hall Road, Broughton, Chester, CH4 0QR

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by Cheshire Retail Ltd

for 7 Broughton Hall Road, Broughton, Chester, CH4 0QR. The basis for this opposition is that
granting a license to this premise will have detrimental effect on the community, economically,
socially and in particular the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour.

In the last few years we have had some major issues in relation to under ages acquiring alcohol
from outside of the parade, gathering outside of these businesses and causing a nuisance to the
local community. All the businesses on the parade have worked closely with North Wales Police
and the community council to combat this issue. We no longer have any issues around the parade
with teenagers and underage drinking. | feel that by granting this licence could jeopardise all the
hard work that has been done, by attracting these teenagers back to the parade. Granting a licence
would provide a further source of alcohol within an area already saturated with licence premises,
increasing the risk of crime, disorder and public nuisance returning. Having been born and raised in
Broughton | am proud to say | know all my customers by name, who the parents are of children
and further more their age. Bringing in owners from outside of the community will give a blank
slate to some troubled individuals.

The Post Office is the hub of the Broughton community, with Post Office closures taking place our
service has now spread to near by villages of Saltney Ferry and Kinnerton. We provide local support
to the elderly & Broughton school, key banking services to businesses within the area, and financial
help at our local community centre. | feel by granting the application it would have a direct impact
on the retail arm of the business. The Post Office relies heavily on being subsidised by the retail
income. If the retail side goes into decline the Post Office would struggle to survive

even potentially be forced to close. This would have a direct detrimental impact on the local
community. All employees working within the Post Office are residents of Broughton, having
spoken to the proprietor of the premise 7 Broughton Hall Road, | was informed Chester Retail Ltd

would be bringing their staff from outside the area, if we were to close this would further affecting
our community economically.

Over the past couple of weeks | have had this letter on display in my branch for my customers to

read. Attached within this parcel is a petition of everybody within the local community that agrees
with my points made above.

in the view of the above | would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application.
Yours Faithfully

Marks Griffiths, Tel: 07788271022, Email: mark.92@icloud.com




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C

Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 0QR

Name Address Signature
(luy comses | et Covrae T L OR
e msen | SiLaveisTaE e O5C s
B ZoR Skt P R bead | 1R 200 G\

GE PG BOOd SE

S, FHuSres

J 4 - _
TP e
i

floddy) Con- | Mo
16 Gfoughhhlha\\ d L LBeges ™y
e (S Thugd

SHOIN o |~ —\
‘> Geviihtron) Hwopy N ).fwc!

PY \’\O\;heﬁ. ] B’C}Jg»}\*h@\ ,
Jorpe_Qreod | €Pst N

Page 11



E. Villioms CHu_OPE F5

M Mopthdian [on OF™

N Prie S\t ©ST e
D Prce CHl OST )
VAR [CHY D8O _
C-ORIFAHTIA S (HYy OPN 7//%-10\@/@\
S Cuikeond Cne ofPL XS
A Harle CH L4 6RT. &l

N/ cHU olS : »
D Sgenw CHL &R s

5 \oore chHly o 7 )amb
DUl CHL oes ’

Lt b | Oy opP MMQ\M@()
(A~ CHA O@~ \‘(-Q‘w\

Gleice Cru OSD ?é%
A _V\Acsu Cid4r oferd

2 Aelum cing KA

e Dosd O CHG 00 Feas7F

N WALRER, T (o W5
(Pl SPeEcee | SHE OPD 0“91/4 SfencA_

Page 12



kavleiad warte

A LASS OO €D

e QA RS

3 wellingren

Page 13




Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 OQR

Name Address Signature
Q’bf)\ <;r—5 QG;\ ne_ %‘\:S:i-:’cbtgo :22;3_ 2 ’
P RS RGeS | M g e,
Lo Bowvs i"é\:fmiﬁl eo W
Lcanne Cﬂ ey gkarcco_ , 1%”1%" m
e _y.l\'c.vu\l.-pJ Q%S::\fgr\:-i/\« O\ e -
ok O G p | yaa
_ , 7Y A gloy N -
Pam Hew T ggg@eﬁgﬁ o1 DR Haullt
M. Sc/(\ﬂveio( Tue §]4 L) csreen W-U),jﬂ
Soen Holinail 2 el clie gl T a2
,85%& Shkoelcon - & ®(é?‘2—8w ’@
£ Q:cj\w‘m\ﬂ\‘ Sb C‘Qam RD\ m Q;K})ﬁn‘y« o‘\}
O uden . QMo %-Jm Y/ -
. e 1) Ve L Lo o WAy -
D.A. Réﬂ); ) 217 RAsTw DR, i @j ’
A FolvéEs Zo§m/so~5 WPy W

4 6;’541_{

R GRIEFITM

26 v LD 4@

Page 14

l® HDNL’-)’SD(‘_MLJ:‘@LO&' 0ﬁ%—1



N (LR Hf;;;é}’}’ﬁ ,,1,,6&7,\) = |

Mo 1 f el A e WY

Nosadte Do) AL \Lep\«\m\LCXQ& Qe
:)"O\m‘e %ef(\j 2 noan * Road . S& :
T  Colsshgsn /¥ G/Mﬁé

Mo cagn) 1 _Frovoes-, e

A. devive 7 Preneran P A S—
Cesgoud 7 ClydedaloRonl ==
ACoucu S vans Couer RRox IAM

D zvec & Sprngtiell C los HK N —

M) (oo T agonr Uy [ranSTene Rogp | 14 /M«)\

W. Doy mnasuaed /75 Wan2d
G (ol | 23 Whateqpone| ELoba AL
Susont ey g Som%‘&oj'zoﬁ) %/54

CurlS Sear. | 70 Buziforp KR

Frg0ia (N clinla | 15 Blotton Drive \\\\

Paur B @RINC.TON S BRETTON Deltl W’U\
Tocs ot |15 Batin Dave | T Cavasha b
Q v o @e\E" \ W CRemns V\\m\&Q N VNP W (Y
Ennna koo 22 ForeSt Drive. &re

Page 15



Ads~e £V

S Blevhvs

‘ T DEFERD oL E
RSIPUE RS ord BRoucy ) (I TS
WA &S wertoddxTo~ — O\
N‘ML’/_};ON\PV(\N5 CROLN 7

Al _cr oJ R wiwos WA ¢ Ol{&)f_ -
R = |55 taecasee i L
| Stews 13¢ech 16 Glrwp'a/ol e
lecley Richece s A Rusclten et

COrlpps  pacFerntan)é

Ve 7/

~ R 8 Ve QMWM
"76;::]0:@[' éo{{on - /?%ﬂ%off(:ffton -ﬁ)c} Son _ -
nétvp sutprs R0 Y
mw fosy | 4 DM W=
KA THRUN 2| THoOLR A VLL (O0Se| S \
PHILLIPS  Winvesston Perun R i dp
Jovetrt Cleae s poei = 'j&:(\ P L a—y
Beownndy, | cugal 584 -
[hie (s | ooy Mellps | fltrag=
Stetes Ay ¥ 5 & e o “«:—'iﬁ %,
Abhie, ForrsSh 1 Pajace (lase Qe
Andno. WS 6 Shaamon Q\gse. ‘F\.\E)\)\\S B
daET Louaess |3 Pﬁi@b)‘r\cusg_&u@go ~ e

Page 16




3 S)MMERENTLD cLeet

LDRRAMIE. APPLTETONT

W) Wi A B ek Ceose o, "
<. Q@m—a\ T et e | MG
C\A-/‘M\*/\M %\:ﬂbw 3 CDWOJBQJLCO\— /dl—P DWV\QS
GiLL LvaJeLOcK 56 LS Denwen | G(M, KOM
ALY CENESTS |5 Mo 20, P~ 2
W Connel L Wi oor
r)(,émmoa\ \ Wi~ ro” _
Pt (Loete ), 7 Sonaceay E Ty 7z ) o
%sh QCLAM 30 i oo 2 |
\ W evon Uose . /é'é ﬁ,@ .
T O n_eb /G(AN&&WN@ \T&leQMMM
NGO Afdistoef | Y Gullow ooy uCQ |
K Ukley bt Ronodou ol TQRKID)
 RaoRrKss p 3% fbuheﬁ PsJE] gj\?/@o/\/\/)
A-"Senson . Foresf Orive | (1 Qolnson
T Fapyne 2Q, Main Rd | . Fray
Pilaol el & N e f
ool éine 20 Tho Lo \poganct Fie ‘

Page 17



Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 0QR

Name Ad’dgesz_w( ~ Signature |

DA oo | i e | HE
Bt Got)ss F Crcerbers e
T Jacon mio? | S I @A/\,

CA‘,W&VLV‘Q Jovs | 7 xxs WALK CHy l

o @A [éq e e Dom

DR redeihand - \ BS \Ualongbiv
L O -Cenber_ - ) & LArsCO ]

G Hewrdeon _ la\ Fsaot. DAwQ.
‘ SM\% \LDS“ AR €

Od Tomsn | I DR

C- Wi rris JURST ||r WYnil379y (O
J. L b . e R >
L p! AalZon ‘TO‘ Hoobuuli 1’5-“!,11. - A L
D B IS cle €& mge(gg 1

C Chellian lem |
doten  Hucles | 95 T RodCeny | ﬂﬂp___
D. Bt & @K A FaMN URSE %—_—
10352 Lagessers [\ plocpenined ood | 1 e |



. N\QV;_&—\ Yoy

b Lovre Drw'e

Hdin e o8 | 162 Riea el ¢ Aouge ) -
Q.Qa\ V\c\(enu'd \ \ﬁ\\l C\ %{l\ =
Pron Cooven N ingRr ) | =
Worivo: fno L§  ffordd Rowonse | Lo flitnr 4
ZOMOARD (UK LEY ub ffrdd Howlends| -5 . 9/124
Kicnaed Jowes) b LAee De| 1
_\)-9\'\6\ Snui b gomf(wﬁ\ {,‘/{

aacYaYe | chcr:)dD

L oouloun weaid

Ak

DTy ”‘\k(:l’{" o

C:(p UC’\IQ }g\ qumb; (D

T [VW’I Hfa gﬁmxzﬂﬂf;'}

L Willlome |2 Pardcheld
S DawisS 1 Q‘f)“\knul'w A

W ELLS 8 Spidulnod) Al VE 1] 71l
& écsas)/ W8 Hoogsuckle dae h 5
N Donaowd | 30 taoan | S
Algme® Sk N\M\Namm D

S

Page 19



oo

Welllams

M Ca ol

1 2 oo

21 ol

Wk

TL—,OJ.I’_LrJ &J(J&

Et \iw kree cml\(. A‘\ B

L\'J\me&wcl | St whNoso DRy _/g {
a1 Citng=, G?, gf”lpgd‘f %)'ﬂ"’ I |
0, Beodar 2\ éu«D ik | e
"(a‘t/& Haetus . i. W@ = J‘AQ |
ﬂ[lu Mann Whllow Hoovse k
,é/z /MMA A ./.éfﬂj fbuse %
N 1A cpsoneQ. )
$Hkowa Bogues o Ei;ﬁ;‘lﬁ' ik 3L,
Helen Willigums Chu OPF | %
Ma Flanag— 9 Howduoned x| NflcnGa—
MO DoILNY ‘ft’OF et aw ‘
Kol 7 13 : IS Fﬁ&
/gr‘: Colne/” "R%w mf\m f A O/ ner~
Coccon . HbaBlovg Hal| £
CHooTX, |4 Sm—;afwﬁ%i /Oéfcgaix

Page 20




/\Jﬂ'/{auu., ‘lll—‘/ldf:m cAcE | AM o0 S
B e vasar  |hoo e BB | G dackeR
STEPHEd WALKER ‘NSFE(%Cfﬁtcéfi e Sowall
e DA for\ | mowen DR .
£ Dored 7 nren K ]nm
S Walk 5 Bretlon Drwt § m wakls
N. Fisusl-Cooks | 1 Simesess Oay | K B0s- (ol

Page 21



Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 OQR

Name - Address Signature
> e 1052y CRTIONG A *
F r]Ccteary |29 warees Dewe
Co Ellisor Cete \’\p!,pb, Grrorot—
M Sy HA e G Hate Coevp
Qedd T DOV 31 Lomedavn R4
921(9/\ oo | A | (yS Brwen
Andieo ffl./‘/ﬂ’l 1S Wynasfay 4
IC G | 20n 7/\/%/741
Q Tene WMot |, i Qoan
T Cocw on M, 2o : -
A—leow | 34 Wand<o2 DR %:\
L Droesy ST Mad — T
oo N e (enlen | F<
S HALT 1A (ANSDouw( SHREA—
(_Ushe 26 Lomsdoenn | A,

Page 22



S GRIFFITHS

43 weiltinaTon €0

Page 23




Petition opposing potential premises licence
made by Chester Retail LTD for 7 Broughton Hall

-Road, Broughton, CH4 0QR %/

Name Address Signature
Sarah | . !
Price T Somerford tead S pr-e=

Pluwe  Kogwe]

S wWwosat DRANC
RQRou G Tord A Rog-

IR IS 2SS Lencaro Gosc :

DG 5 /O//\:
R N cnw
/‘\E WV\/{D&CN . \\-;’\ :\( } (—_ 1 %—/4
P il =2 <

Jangel Rovren

| &bt ‘ﬁmm%ﬂwemm‘ J3oxdbn
GV KRI |2 PN Bpoaep)

Maend Buapied | 45 BeesT SEoE [ i 0 .
IISWN@QM(%@MH —_— Bhrecrssmith
S D 0\40\\,'\% NP \4\\«“\_\5 R verese %\“ﬁ\ %
%\Q}(\)\ 6\‘8\)(\(\ 1S fd | E

1N i '
A Q;M 83)9,\/\[3(3%9«0%%9\ m ]
T_S%E\T\s 5.Cpla. Q. Brouguken %L”U\«\ :
Dy RSN s T %//
Sy E®, :gﬁ%x)og,on

P anwers AR <%\

Page 24




Name

Address

Signature

“Scx.(t (’)t.f*.'a

W‘Z“"pfo/l Road , BVOUC)Lf"n

cleste <ff@\
CHL oP¥ i
' G \' e
St LAt dan DI )
j M o WO Gt ) B2 ci T an + - ———
i 17 tanSater- foad, N
PQ(UO\ NS £oughn - Chy oy /72//”
i I O OTOATON
cVatonale) ARSI (A )
Stephahie 2.8 Welingben _
Codlogws Qoad\ 2 \..J\Mb:-
covat 22 weunryg LR )
MUAS ecocl (. ppl”
G VMowas Pu Brovontap Haansly | AW
Dove Drsa | 3 Semarkea roed | R
Cofo \ex5's | 1S Trondith Clote | €703
Mo Hueret WESTMINSTER. HOoUSE. - M

Havyn

@@kiv\ DD

N Vel Tk TDoou %&W

~~

f—7

/(’Dio-/\c’s(

2> GCQQLQN

iﬁ?%ln [/% LZJ’ 25 :“?—CCEC;%‘CW
2, Edhasless 1 fogest oA E i)\
' R lou s
A QD/D(*Q»Q ¢ W EsT et LD Q{Z% .

26 ”oue,gucu_( Ceoss

1 Cictoud

9 Beacten @/oge,

15
Page 25



e SRR

Name Address Signature
AR T WG Tor RO N
DAdDIMEA D [(DROGRTON .Qj»l QP s i
' 7 Doaany (o An. __
l@\M CUHV\ | CrA{ -an (<‘ .WUQ
QO FRZOE DS W‘*“
STEIE SALTEE | VA, R L
Comn G EM ANTIVES 1 Sam PSoms DY 0%
éiw f)Z/,{)@Zﬂ (\? A (_/ RouCre I 0 /60 : M )
B O NY o b vptd | e
h Oones 1S W mﬂg s ,///%1/)'
A ReroBuUL b1l Yooler o
C . Mom™> | o.g Rreuahton HoMR) o L
MLNL&;M\S:‘A ‘é’D SOV\QQV'ﬁ‘(n'cJ Rch . @
M WD g) CANSOI N 2oy /VW
CHUS haileen) CovSE Lo AN
S Meaden Lroece close ) /%Z
' 14 . ' 7
(ote g/ L6 ylaakﬁﬂe 17} M
HETL SR | 3y Dl ot (] %
Cof) iN KlecH W
ﬁyé 0cl i /@(Aﬁ J c%?q
NicoLa Jo 2 ka W CorD
0':0 Qﬂfg\:;'gé gtouctj“b'o?\ } CH\—O&‘-( Céxﬂ\
weRie Bt T inMALZ

Page 26



O
ACCAL -

M‘V‘\ﬂ Sl\cuff

Tilen Hogha —%q% {d,

MA N cYre

Dede T %ﬁfi—k

i\\ xJa/\ ‘\’\wﬁ
% I/mmk

juue orend _—m %

awla

Rr oug Men

wm-ey%&

Brove (+rov

Viteag &
Au \n\wr\ W
74 \P‘Ar\nﬁx‘)\ Q&U‘NS
oA =
e ‘Wf*
B rouq!b“ CR .
R wougWae
9 s
NS
gmuy/}\}ﬂ " W
TORCLE W~y /M\/
%Z@ua— \ T oM E
Hole T
H\( i1 me €N :w - (’—Q

Page 27



L/%Z&/% | %ra?//,/;\, //\@/%G

N Tones B )/ooﬁm‘on @o@
< g/@&a//wﬁl : 1{)/0 Uvg/ﬁ/l %AM%

2 Jone = ppear Fon)
S WIQW(V\S gmﬂ’)/\'h”"\ KI/{/\

BTy ﬁ”“ i Fen ﬁ \
S y-r‘si?r\ BrouZ}\*om- wg}#‘m \

O ")_\/u;\ pb . o aStweMRye NOCo '\
V\@%

GRS CHe — OO A gk

A telUocs Cro 2 (29 gﬁ/ﬂ@zzg
DKEx Azm craofy S Ddloycnsom -
pRT heeston L o

V' Howt CHY 7D T

! Fen CH&LOO\K( NatL(C g/
N StwesToNg s 0P S
cHe oA TR

f ~

7,9 éﬁ&(x

Page 28



) Nadfne (Srougeton
/gfuwj/zf (oot Uwffwf
Qachd  Oricrl ey 50\\\,\):9
)——\o\/\/(}/ \'\/7(“'\ RBuc i ry
(AN~ S aha
(T B A
C o Grongh o7
7 VY
ASHUUEY STPATON
6 Nfu’mgc{/\ R reu LV\/\QJ\*L"'\

/'\ W | e

Page 29

~$ri€r' ()/



TenTi Al PREMISES  HEENGR

PPOSIN
?C‘ e ) Cor. T\ BROUQHTON

MADE By CHESTER Revai. KO
HALL ROAD, RougHTon St o,

N A %— LN | N T (ZB ’
Do Shawo b qownw Uose  Ruogilio

Sﬁ\m\\\’\\a Aw"\"\so 'IS m_eb*}ﬂar\ C\o be g

%fou\()\/\'\’c n

thﬁﬁsv\q\k Wi, wuerdiva tonv o o\d w@\f\

8(0.@ Yo~
ahe Anded 1 G W ,
_ & @OLQ)
QU a8 32 comnan oy |

Moz Do ulw

SR /4%:

s st (B

Kowen YWuoshes 25 Tu@%o%%‘:r\ \(/p‘r"g/

& %7 tall
e forvae G lacg ol g

Mir Corcrooagn 2 Lamsdown 2.
S fosst 9. e 29

Page 30



Petition opposing potential premises licence
made by Chester Retail LTD for 7 Broughton Hall
.Road, Broughton, CH4 OQR

3\

Name Address Signatur/]e
‘ 3 Winclso/ Or ‘
Gon Marsh — |[gadenesy A7t
B2 CempPs™ /
:D Eo\/< AD@M Clos <! queffé‘é‘ c%‘\
Sremean, Wood | Z3AYPIML 2ot {0 &l
C . Redakr 3. Crpdeld ?oad, C Reckak
- —
Q%ow oM S EQOOnSL.\o/.Q_ QD Qi’g;@of?
apdoL0S
L_. LA (L A MS ﬁs\JQ* - 7:&&2;“:6\\

=9

Ui WNSon-dresS | 23T harnwl] e

\‘\w\cc\\WS\G‘A 4 Ww}o/&u DA UW A

Ve Dorieg SN TN R M
Asan &Ewwmfv - )/[ gﬂ#fﬂ’ﬂ) Q,A‘D é /;ffa/f/’“
o Leddel ™ TN
B - Nl P7 =
% K'@ 1 Tre Boulevoud l@
A o

Page 31



Name

Addresé

Signature

CLA 7/ HoMewoa D

q NOLPS CREScaNT
\ Hr{ﬁrzoc)qﬂ'l‘d'\’ .

—

it

Tony Tionocd

T oA oLoEn | AanaTFoY,

.

ehtegte

£ Asdx

jﬁd\ Cla-¥e % NedS LAY Xmﬂl’r;‘&n W
DONIEL (e e (W gagg‘béefg@m@m 39 01 A
DA D UweH —| —DR<

\L—F:T‘ﬂ/(ﬁm GQLoErZ W™ Pt - INTAN bcw.-s chq’\.om
T2 e - ] Rz ok [ 'S\

SOl N EY Pt ob - )
HoDRE Fp SANDY LANFE L
W L!mz:gffuo, CHEL Uﬂﬂt”gmﬁ/l# 785 | Hhd Al ot d

AD 2N ‘ E—
reRe e [N\ V’z;.g;

(_3-— | S NLCTa LCA e
V\\ A Smk—l—(\‘e{ [ | N/ |
: al Stenr .\\/& ‘/
L/(»\UVV\MQ e e § L@x\/\ oyl eror”

&

S 1g € o

Helen ROSEOALE

Senny woilhars

—

S v, | S e ‘ﬁ%“ I
p‘,ﬂﬁ{_‘ﬁﬁg‘&. | ;tu@r%w

Al Willame | S Cavengren fic ~
///,,,, N varp )8 _pArikEiEeD  BL /M‘

Zmu Zan/layé

& emonstone RD

Page 32



Signatur;

Name Address

Sheimp e LM@SW@“&P::L n N

s ek ks g

Eﬁ" \Lm\\\« \I\Cﬁ\m\mcc} W %(mc&%w&—/_

A .\W*:» b Colipwesd w12 T8 |
br  colin wesd M;\M__QA% )

/// /@% 85 Pk fedod Rood c:,/ A /_//’f

DA St | [he B acdin JRAA

B, Burnien, | The G ad~— @@/«//ﬁ
0, Glosrrme Rood | o

| ' ) e
ot

__%?M,

A w UAe-

- ~ Pﬁﬁ‘\ill\j
();QE A KW\S (o 4
/‘;M || Kurgo [m// W
i ?\,M,JDW Wﬂz\ /j ZLQ:A

5SS . Amm—y/o(d :Q(J

LN Tl reed

lcdevay .y

CAOs € &

j@&

Page 33



Petition opposing potential premises licence
made by Chester Retail LTD for 7 Broughton Hall
'Road, Broughton, CH4 0QR

Name

Address

Signature

RN CATN

U LA iR pua

s

—A .QA\M(MQAC’{HT

2 MAKREU DS

A9} 9
R SNSRIy

E. ottt | Pive Teo &?ﬁuﬁ%ﬁ\ Cloiliand

T ded | Nesimesien (@D oey @\—‘f@

C B i ¢

b -Gk )\ Sovsprord B CrtosY | K-k Goet

A o R sToke [ ANSBOLSS Rh CC;\T\/ Q(S‘,W

A. Evags . W esTmn 812l %E‘i}‘ PA. Wars

S . TeFel | 7 waered dE OQ{:)J' ‘R CLU R |

g. Eclge % Long Rooal %. C2N g

L opratt bl Laj:‘* B i
&Q«&m Y e Co | Fi

K Qb\gowﬁ /12 Atev Crog /&m

% \OQ LT D ;)% Fﬂ(reéa:\) Q@ ] =

Page 34



Name _Address Signature
PColdoy S (padsdos B oot
£ doa, |50 Wodmudss @ | Y.
@W 3 Biswdlion Kd |5
& Gox 7/mm 4| K
4, .qu])‘w | ?M&H»M é ﬁﬁq&.@/
v T~ \
A Wineno— | 10 @shE CLa) KO adsme
¢ Tomall 9 Herom, crosE € Zunpeldd
le s ans T Sirpsa (A %u/\
<V (ame o | V5, vty & T L q;g
& GLQ/Q*—'*% S NRNYNAS TAay fotS | L Q2%
M F\ oq, SN Q Mo oot Plece WVM%Q
ngea ) @oo_uxfa\/&m r@@@ﬁw@
ED w ARDS \\%5%
%ﬁésma,, 22 4 ao\w.r Oosz— ) aredn,
S Cook VoS Nau~ RA %ro\ﬁ&)bf\ &:saﬁ#
C Rod~ed. Wesmawezl 2D c,w(— oRY Celbyn Rdchod]
b e i %TJ:;@&&%:\A:\ZQQ\/ bt
4 M Donaes. 1% Winpsox. Deive , crwof™ | o/ 3 1)
Swwbhlf 26 Dngle mdv\iaﬂmﬂ S w}M?J—

Page 35



Name Address | Signaturg
| N Cepaqyy  cnecter o2y
by Mvodlec oy fhaad
L Bocpsd é(toa&mu bl &LD Q/@
 Mdasinr hovGimn / e
fmcé% wkiem  Kianethon Uieotd - %&ﬁ@ {'
SRucuart, Saocooet | MORIU
T € Tones | Rbrvsyron A s
Aloies | Brotmpeen AT
= ard | Do ughtan v
C wgrd | T rw%al o~ ek
C “\ones T@(ooqmm %
57%4/@%2, | ﬁﬂaa&:ﬁ ~HoA KQ/ <
T Ol bovressore Rrov C_\W _ L/f%ﬂﬁi”
Ewd Mot | Curzon Pagre | A
Plonnak Nagl | Broaghton H
Lakr HILC Bfo:aj \Wbo ~ q@i
AT ﬁfw&gém yZ e
e Brosgeon Otpe W)y
iean Qengek. | Rroushlon,. . | Worepda

Page 36

Ll



L,x/

Vieke Mamdfow &4 [ans clown ” /%4/'—/\

Page 37



Petition opposing potential premises licence

made by~Cth;¢iLB_g'gjl LTD for 7 Broughton Hall

'Road, Broughton, CH4 0QR

Name Address Signature
L Ao ) 2o B 2cuCation ThA-L . 7
gt e BauC _the—AT
‘ < $ilncice) CosC Lo
) 1 e
bdm.pd@:r -
Ceromaon Graham ks Ctoer
\ Gako- Clove ’ ——
B:urer\ Coowe_ .f w
J/h OV~ (L[ W CFoood oo i -
] | % Bgugaton Hﬂl/ .
ity Wallowsl 1 Ad | ey
Mg Hugies | frLasadun pp |4
> S LAnosDoAn LD
M \/JPKVJ(' # ,-(,/c;f,/77¢‘~—f4. // ff;/w
S S | 2Meackd B | 3w

T GladShve ocd

A\
y

ot Noge U |
: 2D, (1T SN 7 ot
15 Wicso & ;:QLL@FECMS s AR “fg,_
" R (LY
L rﬂ»L"L/ s .::L/QQ D =
ERCE =D /S :/
D" Sﬁu@e/( \ { SRl Sl \’E‘( /
S Nahdocl® | &8 \abom Ple | Qe
, Desin \L_CLW‘}\QM/\ (R wwacH -\ —OE w

Page 38



L&,

o

~ Name Address Signature
LT ‘ { t O /O(_',

R T R v SZivor
WEZN : O 3 ()('\ - -
S%rcusdel\ ] broad < SpfcusOg

Heler 20 Wnelsel -7
regne 7
Vi

12 G ST

Dinite PiMM
Jau(.\e iloc™

DR WL

i\ \/\J'\r B4

S (rr'o")‘\ WC’Q |

W SU A S o 0\

‘rnf‘& S AN ﬁac:{

W\ vouedyer DR

-

<0Ph Q 1AL

136 Lerse o

2o f

SAAN| -

LA A Discome

1D bAwicew Crase

-’41 07‘74 u/

-, .
2o, gooee)

Oj TV\( gm / iy %

CACurR Ot

K= @3(/\\0‘0 TR e

lz:c'j Jene )

LS Ricec ok

s ‘V(C‘(Q_ng S

A WinbSarORIVE

VA Q’“‘j /)«94 Do) e s
NoLdAw B3 e 1
N EHL’ L] | Quaw ‘S%WA‘\/ | *‘L\Q&
NRAFT | | QueenWAY i
\ T

\,1 f’thJ

y
6\3&\

\[, C((QLU(Q‘“QWO

Page 39



Name Address Signature
Me Qy‘zﬂé?{ /3 Bre o e /M’L/L'
| cergho Al
Y. Ro o0 WA rova Noo 5 i -
) . A [
J& &(‘%uuww\ %0 A | W ND S AL (///ua MMAARH]

(\'

f@m’ 0;4;/' D' A AT YTaY Ei() 2 3
1)1kl Ndiee| Co- 0. %% :
!\((l\ %\(Cf’\?g’ %; :&\\Q {%\%C\m@& @UAOO\(

Johe. Siblew -
~J

6\ \Nl_V\dSC)l/ Ov-

=R TemPSen

& S oME/RFERAD
CoAN

K Haved V- c\mvefov\/(f‘ = ﬂ/:\
Mocas! s wblodot TS
M R rguan 'q/%ﬁ ST CH\GHG W

/g&o«m- |+ FoePrec PR ;%M/? :

? tmqs cmm%/m»

KDP\N |ELS

1 \<\uv Cwsp Do

S DDMN} RY K Acin s |iw vty W’—
é HOUV\CS 50 SImpScrs V\\c;u\ AEAmesS
4 M e phiton e | Din”
/ L4 Maun 2, */&é/ :2é

Page 40



Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 OQR

Name

Address

Signature

Brimey Dowies

| fais field Rood, Bougion  B.N.Dawies

,b(/b]’){:b Diles. lloWindserdinve My =
e iy Tt Bonsrss S
VICIMEAD 7 The Sonlob 8] NATENLO0

< A(/"“On CHy oo AL naen
Am/nuu v CHAY ore /JM@/{’
Vnu(/ C«Lh f\rw 1o eauern (Lot :/7 C\
pver ARROEMITH | | p0ARREN Viclhs [\ Quaoufruin
N ¥ P Lios \dprice .,\sl;ﬁwciz‘i —S:C&-pc,..\_Qj
C v~ 2 553wy Cover HALA) L~ C [Jg’/ﬁ/
T\ Wl \‘ﬂo\‘ 95 Noncastef Pcuk, Mo,
- oostaalty |70 Champbole 2d | Kawrstanlay
R\ e, N F5, \A’Je\)\mu&"o«\g >’L@§\c§c
C - leskec 2 fock col:tqa]p_a NSl
i 1alo. 20 JenShoon KD | o (Snle
Toas 5 QALACL-O5E <olr~
L Hum 33 NorpS AJ W
P —TulTeD 2.7 oo, -
P«' wheak\ey Lancosker PariC ool

Page 41



Page 42

AUSON “THOMAS . |2 ¢HRCcH hALL ﬁhm
DoaMe. S bw_»\ ol wWindesr Dyive W
Welly Shepord™ |13 Ealoi o | #4 Sheffunc
Lude Thoban |3 Decorshue & Brogtot. LThsta0
Nome ‘Vhialey |9 Parhﬁplc/(lol mee N Higlerg ~
T Do 1S Mdodeg A 7/
ol DS | @ wnSloport | L
melbSo i [ 2 tanSdows | A UAD/
= e = |8 Pedipo | S YD =y
M- NARS, Vo Slbuartd k| 777 224/
P =M St sy ) [ L ——
& %ﬂ//’/"/fh‘& Ly LBCHETER P Pionisiin) e
U (R Mokar Qos GSKAopne
@a&&&& 65 basdun Esdblll /]
W L G 2050l
{aanhimale ) Doesuse, H\a«:}w Woodedle
W N Dovirar ¢+7 3 e :
W Vae/ Soaer, O uwe. |/ %;«
%’\M—D\M cHu oS %,\)W
J HAayoelh | rontrty, D,y /Y //&690&



| EANDER SHAD  bS Werunsron RO Ao,
W T Sowved SO WesTm 1w 7EK Cs AD s

M.« (phe Mirar Love. /éow»éy
ngew Tudol  |3G Vicbone Co bBlahh

Chgystime SROLER| 9 GLarsToNE & g@d@/-/'
Kigsth Lowe 13 levngs (¢ K Lowe | |
D,cwao TuDoR sa Vet a Po Sauner ) 7/uq/a7
Janmes /g,nﬂ/ﬁ'p% 3 CmonSlone O 7/@41///0@/
Alpe  fooun ] Ftteck (Lo2e y ;

}d,\,/-?‘,\, _DZ-;ar'”w\.sN 25 Weetn,, fmoto Rood A D2od hors by |

i : Suckla Clase '
&M&T R A -
CHARLOTE GpleF(TS ndsor Onve, ™. ( X

N HoraMloler 71%;@@5? Coly OUrena e
/)\M T L\' CORHPASMare. CAGES | -
CAfRLE 2 lotet DVE - AL
%_a»__,. 5) RRET TS L—MZQH B
I Do IR vangron DRWE ‘ggp’
(STYIN 1> tawotet DAUVE ern

D Nehe RE LanSdonn el -
\Enm% lsteM B < lendsSoun Noar %
ﬁﬁ/) szﬁ/ < Uézo//u%m//f ///}///
\/|(\’0Vla H&W(N(N\) AN C““@ﬁ lowrt | Bee——

S

Page 43



Petition opposing potential premises licence made by
Chester Retail LTD or 7 Broughton Hall Road,
Broughton, CH4 OQR

Name Address Signature ]
- /¥ KI ;
%‘Y\f ﬂ AST 16, ’,’Z%wf; r?"

Do SM-FRASCD

16 .Gefnsrene By |

Sty fean N

T(, WARALEN Ty

L Bepiss | 21 wanonsid
| Crveend o 54 cp(egé;m
RS oo P | /0 plwiws) MY/
Cractie €agla ST Sheet |
JER0 AEIE. | SWESIMINGEL £0
J\Jﬁlb Dso 0 63 veaan Copa)
s Oenn £ vnin Rosn
o) v 5 Foulbel] fiod
{orna kveld 'S (eusfeld Moed
Corn Somer~ ERAC R e Qopo
Caa piUAeS 6 of
B Dougioge 15 - Gk 4o (€ -
C cowurngns Cwcvasane A
Q. Wi 26 Sesns Wow
K—_Qamwe(/\/u‘tla' | ooauw
ACALKS C 4o A

Page 44



ﬁ& v e Doy

%% Qewnmavn (e

yro

(' ANDELSSW Zz C"—ﬁOb:Jéu CoAD &.ﬁ{L/\

L. Dec balh 54 Wauten Twe | L. G hoclaly
S Kidey Pon—y-Ccoo 5%7 o
C fonett  |hbmradee (o0 Mrtoosntt |
_ N Bador Bvosinay AR Ao _(/

‘:\Plb 5 M OB MR

1§ Mad~ Roxed Bﬂaoahtﬂ 7‘0??’%

B TSexvon e85 PartQeiol: S\fpckoun.
Kieran Dulan 1h  elten Dove Vﬁﬂ'\\
ack Nadin QU WinNSIl “Pve Q'"—“"“‘
pet Tylaesloy T o L =
CTldatey | FMold Ly
oINS 7 Mol RarD
Cm\;, dona |14 Gladstone fad
Miss CHUSTEREL. 20 wallugton £d
Wbz 717 2 71 o) ey P
RBe Sy e BaulolR2d e L
\'\QQ'LL-Qf L:{)ﬁ" 24 W{mn&of §N:>e ‘u-f&:\-(.w L‘i"“" |
Mrs - O . \.\)\f\e_ue% 2.4 \A[v\cLSOT Neoe |

Page 45

MF)/O LJL\ONQV{ |
I



| \;\W\-—\au€.

T
M ‘- VAL’
gw’ o MU ERMD 35S Mnu\«\

Lot

Pocul Mepoeast

S Made Roas)

Clutt MeSRASS, |

(S5 Mad~ ‘Qd\o_cs

owse  Moamay 37 Kepnsinglom Geon (igertze/
[/‘(NCJ\&@ \ @ S \ & NQ\A\%ZC.,\'M @

(- AN ‘?J yorned> | U w C;\,me ~
BHA«»} AlDe “*;2;;;3? S o g

| inipsey pepiee | Pive SIBRES e
CATE Jpoes | o2 Chuengdote la| (A

Lo Ger Crntic. |2 Copreloosd (losa _ /'Z,;
Scolt lading - | 1) Brooghle Ha #,%;aé%.
fmm y3Y woman"&‘ 27 e .
/ 46/5@“3 ﬁ e loeoons

Femoay 2ue Sampso s W BY —

Son Brton D wahminger | TiPooSe
Yeves frnny 30 Ho-'ﬂé‘f}dckcc Cros %/”/

Mok A% | HUlonosla P | EEATS—

Page 46



Loo  Prer

36 (Winbsal Dr | ===
0,30,’\_ > &_ZZW \ol ua@w Dﬂ-ﬂﬂ, o) ’\"/ng/l/\
ﬂir_\nu)» wr_”l’ams 81 Lancis/’e,r Pois HM@&ALOUH@ .
£ ( Pren fo bef Lo €D |
P=pondlog S\ ¢
W - 2 &M WSTEY 4l
JCcE 'I_A%Kﬁﬁ / i b (|
Lf‘jd uﬁ()&“hl I SQHV‘QQ T
TADTEL GACHERDS |06 Difmmserce RD | SR
Corol Wodsley 3SA Mam £0

N \Mo&o\s\e\l R5A Moy ool

J7m/ [e % 38 Lcu(ctl\l N /0&4,1 Nam.&—
g —)SD\(\ So N\ \\2 \\ Q.(\\\b* \AGL\/\\ 5U gC\\)\/ LAOAN
Lo 4 wontser Ortnp Qu
K e —a N Lys Demn, _
R -G/At‘c&v; Maongdee | T2w,
1o, tA1CITL, Mamhoacide De | (ém’x///
X : Dorwion . It —
] M LZV%UN 2 W
Ol 241 ndy D WY

Page 47



Toun macor D N oy J N
/;mj/w—

s TneeN SA oo Ly ? B

Aot tend

NiGge AMMEP . Larspown M W

T ouwre Toddd S8 \\\\\ Qe

Kerom Qu it s~ Clluedev\ reod %

L\O\Ad Thorten &Mlak, O\d inen,

- Rrougnon
LoD |
Lo Soree  \L e &
\l“-e, (oo din 42 B o UgAbon - M N9
CLW:/JA/\// LT W RRHER PRI 7‘% W‘¢7/

Page 48



APPENDIX D MRS . N, GRATA THS
e LA CASTER. PARMW
BRoutk Ton
N~ cck‘d*-é/k
e DP.L_

s offF\CeR - ‘QU}"‘\\N\NG‘ Q- 6‘\1\)\%(\,\5\[?

Deos Su | madkemn

A & e idens ‘r& %er\-{\f\“\*ﬁn Lor Doer /(\/\U:‘h
Yeoss. = Nowe Sean Mnang denges. Some
Qcc /\\f\Q_ %Q&k.ej.

NN AronRe

T am  wnag Yodkoq o |
ko fder Gnetles \Weenced Premuses beung opaned
by Cneslave. Pefredd @ T Lol LG romold
bYe detmmedtad B thae aste ol we kaé: eoe. |
e Noenmmerout O bleand  atl cnd-Socied belcoiewr
Oround e Q\f\cpeimﬁ Aree AonsS ol Yo

\K\G\\\gv\& oo unel Qf\l\o\/_v\g Cenc o on\Awf. |
Loon Cov e Nowe Mevos  prebloans e Thens
Cors cotledd v un e QUM\_,\'(&_ e No\Se o
Meas  Naoy Naie B Yeornlole:  we ob&c’\l \ove.
Qo\_ky \ e cech 0 re ALl e N The. coeo.. & Puts
Me 9/% %0\,\& S v ’V\/\-o__ Clheops . ‘Q.Q_O_,Q \Jefj
vo\neselde . M. W e AVAV-NTX Q(\Q\O\QM

Mc&:} AR QW QC\\’\LV\Q p&g\e.lgg‘S\cig_ N~ Co—ofp-
gy ‘Q.Q,@_)\ T Weuld Ao T e QPO(O\OJ\/\ 'GC‘J\



youlSe . SOMensna. WO %ouxf&"t"a et nguS\A e
\Dc&m\o_ \ong .
N Noug\c& 5o aob\ T Nt C«MQLA 1\/\%

O\PQ\»GL’\'WOJ\ Yo So 4\/\rc>\.._g(r\.

AVEIP\ Q—eso&oQ

TQ&Y\O\A %\“-j/s (TR

Page 50



APPENDIX E

Continued from previous page,.,

TUESDAY
start | | end [ |

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c.d,e) D
I

Qu;.'en s Prnter and Controbler of HM50 2009



Continued from previaus page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

CCTV system installed which will be in operation at all times and staff trained to use and download footage should the need
arise for the police.

Challenge 25 will be in operation and all staff will be fully trained and documented by the DPS on site. No staff will be able
too sell alcohol without the training being carried out first.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV will also be operating the outside of the premises and available upon request from the police and can be downloaded
for there attention.

No Single cans will be sold in the store. All spirits will be kept behind the counter and alcohol only in specified areas in clear
view of the till operator.

c) Public safety

The store will be well lit and have CCTV on the outside of the premises along with the internal systems.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Challenge 25 will be used in store and training provided by the DPS.

e) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25 will be in operation and all staff trained on challenge 25 sales and a log kept by the DPS in store. Also training
and posters will be present refering that it is an offence for a person to buy or attempt to buy alcohol for any one under the
age of 18.

Section 19 of 21 _
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 52

Queeent s Printer and Contsoller of HMS0 2009



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 5 for Application for a Premises Licence


